

2015 Port Jervis Fire Department

Fire and Emergency Management Meeting

Minutes from: July 20, 2015

Those present: Jeff Rhoades, Tom Vicciarelo, Frank Bell, Rob Waligroski, Mike Reilly

Call to Order: 7:05

Pledge

Chiefs Report: Museum rear painted along with the holes filled.

- Parade was success. No complaints
- Aug 1-8 Jeff OOS assistants to cover
- Upcoming dive class
- RTB class in the works
- AVET class in the works
- Masonville, NY picked up extrication equipment
- No issues with fireworks

Vehicle Maintenance/ Emergency Management: -Reminder that there has been no response from KME about either truck. HO Penn has not received anything from KME about 2's

-CAT is backing off now

Issue at Cannonsville Reservoir. Leak on the dam. They will be drawing it down 50-100% which will make the river one foot higher. That's a positive for this area. In case of a storm they will stop draw down. It took one week to drop 12%

-there is a new homeland grant that Keith Brown will be working on with Jack to extend the blue hydrants. 5yr/50,000 year grant.

-The siren will be removed from the Farnum building on Sun at 7:30 by the tree company.

Mike Reilly- Fireworks were coordinated well

-Parade vendors were pigs, left garbage all over

-Kolmar is going to replace alarm panel

-Mad Dog is getting a Temporary CO

-Bon Secours is having issues with the alarms being set off by showers, he is working with the maintenance director

Questions- None

Adjourned: 7:40